
From: Mafizul Islam, P.E. <mislam@thesigmagroup.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 4:48 PM 
To: Martinez, Joseph J - DNR 
Cc: Edlebeck, John (J.Edlebeck@wfbvillage.org); Kristin Kurzka, P.E. 
Subject: Site Investigation Completion Report - Village of Whitefish Bay Landfill 
 

Joe, 
Per our discussions last week Sigma is submitting the Site Investigation Completion Report for 
the Village of Whitefish Bay former landfill site at 5102 W. Good Hope Road in Milwaukee. The 
download link provided below will allow you to retrieve the document until May 2021. A hard 
copy of the report along with a check of $350 is also sent via US mail. As we discussed the 
balance of the review fee of $700 will be covered by the unused fee previously submitted for 
technical assistance and not used.  
 
Please do not hesitate to call me if you have any questions or would like to discuss this project. 
 
Thank you 
 
Mafizul Islam, P.E. 
Senior Engineer 
The Sigma Group, Inc. 
414-643-4125 (direct) 
414-588-7936 (mobile) 

1300 W. Canal Street, Milwaukee, WI 53233 

www.thesigmagroup.com | mislam@thesigmagroup.com 

 

 
This electronic transmission is strictly confidential  
and intended solely for the addressee. If you are not 
the intended addressee, you must not disclose, copy  
or take any action in reliance of this transmission. 
 

From: Kathy Lueneburg <klueneburg@thesigmagroup.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 4:21 PM 
To: Mafizul Islam, P.E. <mislam@thesigmagroup.com> 
Subject: Site Investigation Completion Report - Village of Whitefish Bay Landfill 
 

https://sigmagroup.box.com/s/orpetvvqvehxpliu3yzr04qdu23klt89 
 
Link good until May 31, 2021. 
 

Kathleen A. Lueneburg 
Administrative Assistant 
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The Sigma Group, Inc. 

414-643-4200 (4108) 

1300 W. Canal Street, Milwaukee, WI 53233 

www.thesigmagroup.com | klueneburg@thesigmagroup.com 

 

 
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
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